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IU. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Reference: Fermi 2
NRC Docket No. 50-341

i NRC License No. NPF-43

| Subject: Operator License Status
|

| This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of 50.74 to inform you that the
following individuals are in positions with Detroit Edison that no longer require they
maintain an operator's license at Fermi 2:

! Mr. Daniel T. Breiding, License No. OP-30903, Docket No. 55-31824
Mr. Jerome P. Flint, License No. SOP-30268-3, Docket No. 55-30489
Mr. Michael L. Hall, License No. SOP-30196-3, Docket No. 55-30304

| M. Reinhard Laubenstein, License No. SOP-30610-2, Docket No.55-30308
j

| Mr. George Pierce, License No. SOP-31105-1, Docket No. 55-31194
Mr. Dennis A. Reincke, License No. OP-30559-1, Docket No.31195 :

| The following individual is no longer employed by the Detroit Edison Company and no
longer needs to maintain an operator's license at Fermi 2: )

Mr. Kenneth F. Enoch, License No. OP-31016, Docket No. 55-32080 g

If you have any questions in this matter please contact Mr. Larry D. Sanders at t

(734) 586-4121.
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cc: G. A. Harris
Regional Administrator-Region III
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